Abdul Rehman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Abdul/Swapnil,

Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>

14 February 2024 09:36
Abdul Rehman
Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

RE: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ

Pls find below quotation.

SR.NO. | EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No Qry Category Price Total Amout (Basic) | Model No.
12 K-08 2 I\E;Iigll:; LliéilglglslgiT?)ARlN 55x28x34 BLUESTAR(SC3100GB) 3 Refrigeration 64000 192000 SC3100GA
15 K-09 SINGLE DOC%F;\L/::‘TICAL VISt 21x25x68 CELFROST(FKG - 320) 1 | Refrigeration 24000 24000 SC300F
16 K-10 2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER 28 x30x 80 BLUESTAR(RC2D640E) 1 Refrigeration 56000 56000 RC2D550N
17 K-11 2 DOORF\éEEE:ECRAL DEEP 28 x30x 80 BLUESTAR(RF2D640E) 1 Refrigeration 65000 65000 RF2D550N
46 BA-07 BACK BAR COOLER 36X20X36 BLUESTAR (BC250A) 1 Refrigeration 35500 35500 BC250A
48 BA-08 SINGLE D%%%YEETICAL VIS 21 x25x68 CELFROST(FKG - 320) 1 Refrigeration 24000 24000 SC300F

* GST @ 18% extra.
* All other terms and condition remain same.

Regards
Pankaj

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:18 PM
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **

Hi,

We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.

Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




